Oak Hill Controls

22 8. Commerce Way, Suite #9
Bethiehem, PA 18017
610-758-9500 » FAX 610-758-9515

web: www.oakhillcontrols.com
e-mail: slarrison@oalkhillcontrols.com

June 13, 2024

Ledyard WWTP
741 Cornel Ledyard Hwy Ref; RDT Rebuild
L.edyard, CT 06339

OHC Qt# 8077-R1
Attn: Steven Banks

Dear Steven,
As per your request for updated costs and delivery, we are pleased to offer this
revised proposal for the above listed RDT rebuild. The following comments still apply.

Enclosure to be; 60x36x18, stainless steel w/12” foot kit
80-Amp main feed CB w/handle thru the door.
750 VA Transformer w/CB protection and 1000 VA UPS for 120vac control.
24 vdc power supply @ 10 amp for HMi and 24vdc control.
A/B VFD's; PF525 series wffusing; [1] THP, [1] 3HP, [2] 7.5HP.
1769 series Compac-Logic PLC w/lfO cards included.
15" Automation direct HM! included.
E-Stop, Power-On light and Reset PB for door operators.
Horn and Red Beacon for Alarms included.
10. [AR] Relays, Terminals, Wire-Trough, din rail for fabrication.
11. All fabrication, wiring and testing @ OHC.
12. Engineering; CAD Drawing, PLC/HMI programming included.
13. Panel will be lagged to skid w/protection for shipping. Shipping costs to be pre-
pay and add.
“R1” Revised Cost; $29,535.00 [This cost is with using the Automation-Direct 15”
HMI]
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Optional Adder Cost; $339.00 no change
[If you choose to use the A/B 10” HMI #2711P-T10C21D8S]

Delivery; [+-] 6 weeks ARO

Terms: 35% @ PO
65%; Net 30 [when panel ships]

Thank you for the opportunity to re-quote this project. Please call if there are any questions.
Best Regards,

Scott Larrison




